
Pursuant to Article 60, paragraph 2, item 2 of the Public Procurement Law ("Off. Gazette RS" no.124/2012) and the Decision on initiation of public procurement procedure no.27280 dated 20th September 2013,

                          Public Enterprise „Electric Power Industry of Serbia“ Belgrade 
                    Corporate Enterprise „Thermal Power Plants Nikola Tesla“ ltd.
Obrenovac
ANNOUNCES
INVITATION ON SUBMISSION OF BIDS

                                               in qualification procedure
1. Name of Purchaser: Corporate Enterprise „Thermal Power Plants Nikola Tesla“ ltd.

Address of Purchaser: Bogoljuba Uroševića Crnog 44, 11 500 Obrenovac
Website of Purchaser: http://www.tent.rs/
2. Type of Purchaser: state owned public enterprise
3. Type of public procurement procedure: Qualification procedure  
4. Subject: Service procurement U-OK-13 „Maintenance of railway wagons and repair of assemblies“.
5. Name and mark from general procurement glossary:
           50220000 –Repair, maintenance and related services for railways and other  equipment 
         50224000 – Overhaul services of rolling stock 
     6.  Public procurement is not formed in items.         
7. Period during which the candidate qualification is recognized: 4  years
8. Method of Bidding Documents takeover, that is  web address where Bidding Documentation is available:
Bidding Documentation can be taken over on the Public Procurement Portal and web page of the Purchaser http://www.tent.rs/, as well as in person at the address Bogoljuba Uroševića Crnog 44, 11 500 Obrenovac.
9. Address and web address of the state authority or organization, that is of the authority or department of territorial autonomy or local self-government where correct data on tax duties, environmental protection, employment protection, labor conditions and similar:
· Data on tax duties may be obtained at the Internal Revenue Service, of the Ministry of Finance and Economy, Belgrade, Save Maškovića, 3-5, www.poreskauprava.gov.rs.

· Data on environmental protection may be obtained at the Environmental Protection agency, Belgrade, Ruže Jovanovića 27а, www.sepa.gov.rs and at the Ministry of Energy, development and environmental protection, Belgrade, Nemanjina 22-26,  www.merz.gov.rs
· Data on employment protection and labor conditions may be obtained at the Ministry of Labor, Employment and Social politics, Belgrade, Nemanjina 11, www.minrzs.gov.rs.
10. Method and deadline for submission of Bids:  
First day of deadline for submission of Bids is a day immediately following the day of announcement of Invitation to Bids.
Deadline for submission of Bids expires at 9 hours, on 7th November 2013. 

Address for Bids submission is: Corporate Enterprise „Thermal Power Plants Nikola Tesla“ ltd., Bogoljuba Uroševića Crnog 44, 11 500 Obrenovac
 Or in person, at the administrative office of the Purchaser at the stated address.
DO NOT OPEN
Bid for PP no. U-OK-13
Subject of PP: „Maintenance of railway wagons and repair of assemblies“.
TO BE HANDED OVER TO: Department of Analytics and Planning
TO BE OPEN BY THE COMMISSION
11. Place, time and method of Bids opening: 
Bids opening shall be held on 7th November 2013, beginning at 10:30 am at the Purchaser’s premises, (Unit VII meeting room at 13m), Bogoljuba Uroševića Crnog 44, Obrenovac.
Bid opening is public and may be attended by any interested party. 

Only the authorized representatives of the bidder may actively participate in Bid opening procedure. 
Deadlines shall be counted in compliance with the Law on general administrative procedure („Off. Gazette of SRY“, no. 33/97 and 31/2001 and „Off. Gazette of RS“, no 30/2010).
12. Deadline for Decision on qualification recognition: 40 days from Bid opening.
      13. Contact: е-mail: kvalifikacije@tent.rs , phone: 011/2054-529
                                                                 Director of TENT ltd. Obrenovac
      ________________________________

          Čedomir Ponoćko, M.Sc.El.Eng.      
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